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Project:               Camp Murray Parade Field Flagpole Replacement 
                             Camp Murray Parade Field 

Camp Murray, WA 98430 
State Project #: 2022-632 

KMB Job No.: 22076 

Issue Date: August 30, 2023 

Bid Date: September 6, 2023 

To: All Plan Holders 

From: Atika Jain, Project Manager 
 
The following modifications to the Project Manual, Specifications and/or Drawings are to be incorporated into bid 
proposals that may be offered, and the subsequent construction. Bidders shall assess and include the full impact of the 
revision(s) on any and all related systems and work. Receipt and incorporation of this Addendum in the bid proposal shall 
be indicated on the Bid Form in the space provided. 

 
 
GENERAL: 

 
1. CLARIFICATION – Q & A: 

Note: All pre-bid meetings and any subsequent conversations and observations are considered informal and are not 
contractually binding unless stated in the contract manual, drawings, or modified by a written addendum.   
 
Question: Would the Owner be able to pay for stored materials as soon as flag poles arrive and are inspected? We 
would store them offsite in a secure storage unit. 
 
Answer: The contractors are advised to refer Section 6.03 – Application for payment, part D under Specification 
Section 007200 General Condition for Washington State Facility Construction.  
 
Question: Does the project require a bid bond? 
 
Answer: Any bid over $35,000.00 will require a bid guarantee. The contractors are advised to refer Section 0.02 – 
Bid Guarantee under Specification Section 002113 Instructions to Bidders for Washington State Facility 
Construction.  
 
Question: Does the contractor need to submit a certificate of insurance form with the bid? 
 
Answer: Specification section 006216 Certificate of Insurance Form will not need to be submitted with the bid. The 
contractors are advised to refer Part 2 – Insurance and Bonds under Specification Section 007200 General 
Condition for Washington State Facility Construction. 
 
Question: Does the contractor need to submit invoice voucher with the bid? 
 
Answer: Specification section 006294 Invoice voucher form A19-2AE2 is not required for bid submission. The 
contractors are advised to refer Part 6 – Payments and completion under Specification Section 007200 General 
Condition for Washington State Facility Construction. 
 
 



                                                                                                                Camp Murray Parade Field Flagpole Replacement 
Addendum No. 2 
August 24, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Question: What forms are required to be submitted with the bid? 
 
Answer: The contractors are advised to refer Specification Section 002113 Instructions to Bidders for Washington 
State Facility Construction. 

 

 
 

END ADDENDUM NO. 2 
This Addendum is being distributed to all listed plan holders. Recipients are responsible for dissemination of this 
information to all affected sub-bidders, suppliers, etc. 
 
 


